FRANK Dawid (1875-1942), Jewish religious school owner. He was born on 15t
July 1875 in Zarki, the son of Berek, owner of a cheder in Zarki, and Hana née
Wajnrajch.

He received a religious upbringing, probably his initial education coming from
his father. His religious education continued in yeshivas with rabbis in Wolbrom,
Warsaw and in other Polish cities. At the age of twenty-five, he established and
ran a Jewish religious school (cheder) in Czestochowa, located at | Aleja 8. The
school premises consisted of two rooms. In 1927, he was granted a licence, with
a restriction of up to twenty-five children. The school accepted younger children
or those who had failed at school. Hebrew was taught by the owner, himself.
General subjects were taught with the involvement of the head of the school.
Frank’s students exempt from compulsory education.

His wife was Gitla née Frank (1878 Kuznica Stara - 1938 Czestochowa), the
daughter of Herszlik and Anna Hena Estera née Baumac. She is buried in the
Czestochowa Jewish Cemetery (grave No. 175 Il). They had five children.
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